Lewis, Tracy L.

From: noreply@cob.org on behalf of City of Bellingham <noreply@cob.org>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Lewis, Tracy L.

Subject: Boards and Commissions Application - Nick Leader

City of Bellingham

Boards and Commissions Application

Entry Details

WHICH BOARD, COMMISSION OR Sehome Hill Arboretum
WORK GROUP ARE YOU
INTERESTED IN?

NAME Nick Leader
EMAIL leaderns@gmail.com
PRIMARY PHONE (360) 907-3085

SECONDARY PHONE

MAILING ADDRESS 1031 N State St #407, Bellingham, Washington
98225

IS YOUR HOME ADDRESS THE SAME Yes
AS YOUR MAILING ADDRESS?

DO YOU LIVE WITHIN BELLINGHAM Yes
CITY LIMITS?

HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED IN 20 years 2 months
BELLINGHAM?

WHAT NEIGHBORHOOD DO YOU City Center
LIVE IN?




CURRENT (OR FORMER IF RETIRED)  Management - Roger Jobs Automotive
OCCUPATION

HIGHEST LEVEL OF EDUCATION BA from Western

PROFESSIONAL / COMMUNITY
ACTIVITIES YOU ARE INVOLVED IN

QUALIFICATIONS AND/OR
EXPERIENCE RELATED TO THIS
POSITION

R!‘ET%%?S_FE\S”T; ;S;V?NRCEON —-— I've lived within a quarter mile of the Sehome

BOARD. COMMISSION, OR WORK Arboretum my entire lﬂme in Bellingham. It's

GROUP become quite a special place to me, one that |
have an interest in protecting, preserving, and
improving for future generations. Our city will
continue to grow, the Arboretum will become a
more popular outdoor recreation space for those
living in areas that will see higher density (Samish
Way, City Center). I'd like to see it's user growth
managed in a way that preserves it for future use.

DO YOU OR YOUR SPOUSE HAVEA  No
FINANGIAL INTEREST IN, OR ARE

YOU AN EMPLOYEE OR OFFICE OF

ANY BUSINESS OR AGENCY WHICH
DOES BUSINESS WITH THE GITY OF
BELLINGHAM?

References (Preferred)

Reference 1

NAME
EMAIL

PHONE

UPLOAD FILES



Office of Mayor Seth Fleetwood
City of Bellingham

December 11, 2023

Nick Leader
1031 N State Street #407
Bellingham, WA 98225

Re: Sehome Hill Arboretum Board of Governors
Dear Nick:

Thank you for your Application for Appointment to City of Bellingham Boards and Commissions
in which you express an interest in serving on the Sehome Hill Arboretum Board of Governors.

| will forward your application to the appropriate staff contact for the Board’s consideration and
response. Once the Board has reviewed all letters of interest and held any interviews at their
discretion, they will make a recommendation for me to consider. | may also choose to interview
you prior to appointment. My staff will then finalize the appointment process before City Council
once I've made my determination.

Sincerel

Seth Fleetwood, Mayor
City of Bellingham

tll
cc: Steve Janiszewski, Parks & Recreation

Office: (360) 778-8100 | Fax: (360) 778-8101 | Email: mayorsoffice@cob.org | www.cob.org/mayor
210 Lottie Street, Bellingham WA 98225



